

# Saran Taharnkleaw

[saran.t75@gmail.com](mailto:saran.t75@gmail.com)

## SUMMARY

A distinguished senior-level Project Developer with extensive experience in Flash / Web Design, Computer Animation, and Graphic Design. Expertises include 10 years of diverse multimedia and web site development. Proven abilities include Flash CS3, Photoshop CS3, Dreamweaver CS3, Fireworks CS3 and After Effect 6.5. Solid development experience with Illustrator CS3, Contribute CS3, SolidWorks 3D CAD, 3DS MAX, Swift 3D, Sound Forge 7.0, Acrobat 8 Pro, HTML, Word and PowerPoint. Excellent communicator, with emphasis on building strong client relationships. Quick learner, detail-oriented, resourceful, and dedicated looking for career opportunity for advancement warranted by my demonstrated performance.

## QUALIFICATIONS

- Graphic Design, logos and websites animation
- Brochures, business cards & poster designs
- Creating, updating and maintaining web sites
- Interactive flash CD
- Motion graphic
- Collaboration with content providers
- Technical support for clients
- Flash advertisement banners
- Interface design
- 2D & 3D CAD modeling

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Lo-K Systems;** Houston, TX

2011 – Present

**Freelance Developer (combine all freelance developer)**

Collaborating with lead engineer during the early design and production phase of kiosk development. Packaging designs of all metal interior components for touch-screen kiosks.

- Create 3D internal parts
- Assembly & simulate designed parts
- Create 2D technical drawing for sheet metal fabricator
- Design vinyl wrap for kiosks

**Diversified Network;** Houston, TX

2008 – Present

**Freelance Developer (combine all freelance developer)**

Developed Web Sites for (explain the type of client or tell something about the importance of set responsibility) client. Collaborating with remote content providers.

- Updated web sites
- Enhance logo design
- Flash animated logo
- Integrating new web pages
- Creating custom web graphics and layouts

**Mungo Creative;** Houston, TX 2007 – 2009

**Freelance Developer**

Professional Interactive CD Development for client. Duties include interface design, graphics, layouts, flash intro animation, transition animation, CD cover design, programming, animation banners, testing and debugging. Collaborating with remote content provider.

**Vircon;** San Francisco, CA 2008

**Freelance Developer**

Web Site Development for client. Duties include update web sites, enhance logo design, flash animated logo, contact form (basic php/java script), integrating new web pages, creating custom web graphics and layouts. Collaborating with remote content provider.

**Origin Design;** Houston, TX 2005

**Sub-Contractor Developer**

Flash Animation/Interactive Game for client. Storyboard design, animation and all aspect of editing.

**Time Warner Cable;** Houston, TX 2001 – 2007

**Flash Animator / Web Designer**

Responsibilities include project planning, development and maintenance of multiple corporate Internet, Intranet; Collaborating with other departments. Designing custom web graphics, flash animations and flash presentation.

**Crush Interactive;** Houston, TX 2002 – 2003

**Freelance Developer**

Professional Interactive CD Development for client. Duties include interface design, graphics, layouts, flash intro animation, transition animation, CD art cover, programming, testing and debugging. Collaborating with remote content providers.

**NSEK MEDIA,** Houston, TX 1998 – 2000

**Computer Animator / Web Designer**

Managed project planning interface with clients to develop marketing CD, designing custom web graphics and flash animations.

## EDUCATION

THE ART INSTITUTE OF HOUSTON, Degree: Associate of Applied Science

Major: Computer Animation

COLORADO INSTITUTE OF ART, Major: Visual Communication

## REFERENCES

Online Portfolio: [www.eggbrain.com/portfolio.html](http://www.eggbrain.com/portfolio.html)

References available on request.